De@enber 1, 1969

Dro. Jemes Rhouds, Arehivist of ths Ud8.
The fetiomel srehives
Weshington, D.0e

Deer Dr, iho-dl,'

1% hes now bevn nuits some time since I ssked r, Yohnson sbout
ecosss to President “ennedy's shirt end tie. "hen ne sel:i ne .resu.e’ it could
pot be geen I saked ebout heving plctures teken for me., There hes been no word
since. 1 em therefore writing to esk tuet s eloseup plature of the bu.tton~hole
sree of the coller Be teken for me im sueh 2 feshiom es %o aleerly show the
slits, ent, 4f you kegp the negative, to get e duplicste negstive, 1 wouli slso
1ike @ aloeseup picture of the kmot srea of the tle, frou tne front end sbowinz the
out and 8 pieture directly from the side of tua ou$, ebowing the nick, Lere also
1f you keep the negetive, I would like duplieste negetives., I would like the
Speed=Graphic eamsre used oand 8xl0 printe., I would slso lile ome 8x10 prim of
CE398, She t4e (FBI O 31) and OBS94, the front of the auirt (FEI C38), In eoch
can® I want to be certein the print is not mede from the reprodustion megective,
which ineludss & sersem, dbut is froam tne originsl photogrsphic negrtive, if you
beve 1%, or from the photographic prims.

I would apprichto a8 wrigten anever to my in.uiry ebout Admirsl

- Burkley's copy of the Suprlementery ausopsy Report (CE391), #“hen I wee told

there is mothing you eun so identify I esked for eny record tust e copy hed
been sent him mnd, 1f you cem find no sncn resord, ir the Comnmissi~n files or
any otheys, thet 1 alsa be notified of tais in writing.

Unlike the .rootosol, taere sjppears to be nome »f the rew msterisl
of this report in the published evidenece. 1 would like to kno®, wuuther iu the
relevans filee oI tue -@Fien vown:sslon oF ea; other, there ure sny notes of
eny kind or netuye reluting to this, whether there are uany othexrm dreftm of it
hologrsnhie or other, -nd shemhher the evidence, such es tue slides, ere in
the .rehives or, 1f not there, onywhere else, to your knowmlcdge or es reflected
in the files, If you do not hdve tasse things, esn you direet me to the sgeacy
that does? Tne Nevy hes informed me they 2ave noene ol this. .

ia %o pests I have, vﬂhonfnapouo. reminded you off propes inquiries
I heve mede thet have losg remsined unenswered. It ie my underatanding this is
in opea violstion of the Freedom of Imformetion net, L heve just lonked st the
Prosident's statement om aigning it en. toe Aftorney Genmeral's Foreword in ais
mgmorandum on 4%, J wish you would find $ime to read them ( pp. 44,111).

Sincerely,

Herold :elsberg

3 M



